Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Conder, Haskell P <HPConder@dcpmidstream.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Blair, Yvonne B

Subject: FW: SC-1-13-1

Good Morning , Below is the driving directions for SC-1-13-1 RP 4131, we will be starting delineation on 3-13-17.
Monday we will be spotting pipeline and removing spoil piles and start delineating Monday afternoon or Tuesday
morning the latest .

Hack Conder
Compliance Coordinator
DCP Midstream, LP
1625 W. Marland
Hobbs, NM 88240

(432) 557- 1127 mobile
(575) 397-5584 office
(575) 397-5598 fax

From: Blair, Yvonne B

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 9:27 AM
To: Conder, Haskell P

Subject: SC-1-13-1

From Carlsbad South on 62-180 to means rd. Turn south onto means rd and go 1.8 miles to the end of the pavement.
Turn left or east and go approx.. 950" and turn left or east. Go 0.7 of a mile and turn left, up hill through an old caliche
pit. Go Through the gate and go north on two track dirt road for 0.2 of a mile and look left. Leak is off the two track
about 100yards out.

Yvonne Blair
Compliance Coordinator
DCP Midstream
575-361-2406



